
 

E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
April 12, 2005 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: A. McBeath, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: Trustee Initiatives
 
ORIGINATOR: C. McCabe, Assistant to the Superintendent 
 
RESOURCE 
STAFF: Jamie Pallett 
 

INFORMATION 
 
The following trustee initiatives were submitted to the administration for consideration in the 
preparation of the central department three-year plans. 
 
The administration has committed to undertake action on initiatives 1, 2, 3, and 4. 
 
Details related to the action being undertaken will be included as part of the central plans for 
the 2005-2006 school year. 
 
Initiative Trustee 

1. To create an operating surplus account. Nicholson 

2. To actively engage the community in collaborative dialogue about 
educational issues. 

Colburn 

3. To make Edmonton Public a leader in the area of the “enhanced 
physical activity” changes by being innovative and introducing 
changes to make the physical activity time more efficient. 

Colburn 

4. To engage community partners in support of improving high 
school completion. 

Gibson 
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